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Solicitation Information  

October 4, 2017 

Addendum #1  

 

RFP# 7565489 

TITLE:Terry Fabric for Towels – RI Dept. of Corrections 

 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: October 12, 2017 at 2:00 PM (ET) 

 

Below are vendor questions with State responses. No further questions will be answered. 

 

1. What was the previous purchase price and date for Line #1 per Dozen and yards? 

$10.60/dozen 

2. Who was the vendor? 

Tabb 

3. Does the agency want to buy the fabric only or do you want to buy the finished towels? 

Partially finished, cut and sew ends 

4. Would 60 day delivery be rejected? 

No 

5. Does the shipment need to be palletized? 

Yes 

6. Is this a onetime shipment? 

Yes 

7. Specifications state, “Qty Requested: 8400 Yards or 6000 Dozen. Please clarify. 

6000 dozen 

 

 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 

Division of Purchases 

RI Department of Administration 


